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Mahony, Andrew

McCracken-Hewson, Daniel; Wilding, Mihkel; Ellis, Simon; Gordon, Emma; Channing,
Darrell; Woodbridge, Graeme; Peter, Wendy

RE: Medicines Australia: urgent application for interim authorisation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

We refer to paragraph 13(d) of the application for authorisation, including urgent interim authorisation, lodged by MA

on 27 March 2020.

The purpose of this email is to clarify that the proposed conduct contemplated by paragraph 13(d) is conduct:

1. concerning tenders let, or to be let, by Federal or State Governments; and

2. will not encompass making or giving effect to agreements and arrangements, or exchanging information
between Working Group members on the pricing aspects of such tenders.

Regards,

Bruce Lloyd

Bruce Lloyd, Partner
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